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We will not officially file the plat 
until the day after we accepted or 
dismissed all protests and they have 
become final, including decisions on 
appeals. Copies of the plat will be made 
available upon request and prepayment 
of the reproduction fees. 

Dated: September 16, 2008. 
Ronald J. Eberle, 
Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor. 
[FR Doc. E8–22191 Filed 9–22–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–GJ–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[CA–930–1430–ET, CACA 46634] 

Public Land Order No. 7716; 
Withdrawal of Federal Lands and 
Transfer of Jurisdiction; California 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Public Land Order. 

SUMMARY: This order withdraws 
approximately 472 acres of lands from 
surface entry and mining, and transfers 
jurisdiction of the lands to the U.S. Fish 
and Wildlife Service to be managed as 
part of the Sacramento River National 
Wildlife Refuge. The lands will remain 
open to mineral and geothermal leasing, 
and mineral material sales. 
DATES: September 23, 2008. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Duane Marti, BLM California State 
Office, 2800 Cottage Way, Suite W– 
1834, Sacramento, California 95825– 
1886; 916–978–4675. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The lands, 
comprising Todd and Foster Islands, 
protect riparian habitat along the 
Sacramento River which is critically 
important in the protection of fish, 
migratory birds, plants, and river system 
health. This order transfers 
administrative jurisdiction to the U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service to be managed 
pursuant to the authority of the Fish and 
Wildlife Act of 1956, 16 U.S.C. 742aa– 
742j–2 (2000), as amended, and the 
Endangered Species Act of 1973, 16 
U.S.C. 1531–1543 (2000), as amended. 

Order 

By virtue of the authority vested in 
the Secretary of the Interior by Section 
204 of the Federal Land Policy and 
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 
1714 (2000), it is ordered as follows: 

1. Subject to valid existing rights, the 
following described lands are hereby 
withdrawn from settlement, sale, 
location, or entry under the general land 

laws, including the United States 
mining laws, 30 U.S.C., Ch. 2 (2000): 

Mount Diablo Meridian 

Foster Island 

T. 23 N., R. 2 W., 
Sec. 11, lots 4 and 5; 
Sec. 14, lots 1 to 5, inclusive; 
Sec. 15, lots 1 to 5, inclusive. 

The area described contains 221.89 
acres in Tehama County. 

Todd Island 
A portion of Lot 40 of Rancho El 

Primer Canon or Rio de los Berrendos 
Land Grant, in Tehama County, 
California, and in T. 26 N., R. 2 W., 
MDM, more particularly described as 
follows: Parcels one, two, three, and 
four, described by metes and bounds, in 
a Corporation Grant Deed recorded in 
Book 602 at Page 620 of the Official 
Records of Tehama County, California 
on September 11, 1972. 

The area described contains 
approximately 250 acres in Tehama 
County. 

The two islands aggregate 
approximately 472 acres in Tehama 
County. 

2. Subject to valid existing rights, the 
administrative jurisdiction of the lands 
described in Paragraph 1 and their 
related resource uses are hereby 
transferred to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service, to be managed as part of the 
Sacramento River National Wildlife 
Refuge and shall thereafter be subject to 
all laws and regulations applicable 
thereto. 

Dated: September 8, 2008. 
C. Stephen Allred, 
Assistant Secretary—Land and Minerals 
Management. 
[FR Doc. E8–22241 Filed 9–22–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[AK010–1410–FP] 

Notice of Realty Action; Airport Lease, 
Sitka, Alaska 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of Realty Action. 

SUMMARY: The State of Alaska, 
Department of Transportation and 
Public Facilities (proponent) submitted 
an application for a 20 year lease for 222 
acres to continue and maintain safe 
operations at the Sitka Rocky Gutierrez 
Airport in Sitka, AK pursuant to 49 
U.S.C. 211; 43 U.S.C. 1701 et seq. and 
regulations at 43 CFR part 2911. 

DATES: Interested parties may submit 
comments until November 7, 2008. 
ADDRESSES: Mail comments to Jim 
Fincher, Field Manager, Anchorage 
Field Office, 4700 BLM Road, 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507–2599. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Harrison Griffin, (907) 267–1210 or 
(800) 478–1263. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This is a 
notice of an application for the issuance 
of an Airport Lease. No additional 
proposals will be accepted. The 
proponent will reimburse the United 
States for reasonable administrative fees 
and other costs incurred by the United 
States in processing the proposed lease. 
The proposed lease would authorize the 
proponent’s current infrastructure and 
future improvements to remain on the 
land. 

The proposed lease for 222 acres 
would be offered to the applicant for a 
term of 20 years and would require rent 
(if applicable) to be paid to the United 
States at market value. While the 20- 
year lease is in effect, allowing 
operations to continue as they have, the 
Bureau of Land Management (BLM), 
Federal Aviation Administration, 
Alaska Department of Transportation 
and Public Facilities will coordinate the 
permanent conveyance of the 
aforementioned 222 acres. In the 
absence of a timely objection, this 
proposal may become the final decision 
of the Department of the Interior. The 
222 acres encompasses a large portion of 
Japonski Island and, to a lesser extent, 
Whiting Harbor, located within the 
Copper River Meridian, T. 56 S., R. 63 
E., Sections 2 and 3. 

Dated: September 15, 2008. 
James M. Fincher, 
Anchorage Field Office Manager,. 
[FR Doc. E8–22238 Filed 9–22–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–JA–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Notice of Extension of Concession 
Contracts 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Public notice. 

DATES: Effective Date: January 1, 2009. 
SUMMARY: Pursuant to 36 CFR 51.23, 
public notice is hereby given that the 
National Park Service proposes to 
extend the following expiring 
concession contract for a period of 1 
year or until such time as a new contract 
is executed, whichever occurs sooner. 
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The listed 
concession authorization will expire by 
its terms on or before December 31, 
2008. The National Park Service has 

determined that the proposed extension 
is necessary in order to avoid 
interruption of visitor services and has 
taken all reasonable and appropriate 

steps to consider alternatives to avoid 
such interruption. 

Conc ID number Concessioner name Park 

CC–NACCOO4–89 ............................................ Landmark Services Tourmobile, Inc ................ National Capital Parks—Central 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jo 
A. Pendry, Concession Program 
Manager, National Park Service, 
Washington, DC 20240, Telephone 202/ 
513–7156. 

Dated: September 21, 2008. 
Katherine H. Stevenson, 
Assistant Director, Business Services. 
[FR Doc. E8–22079 Filed 9–22–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–53–M 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–658] 

In The Matter of: Certain Video Game 
Machines and Related Three- 
Dimensional Pointing Devices; Notice 
of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
August 20, 2008, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Hillcrest 
Laboratories, Inc., of Rockville, 
Maryland. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain video game machines and 
related three-dimensional pointing 
devices that infringe certain claims of 
U.S. Patent Nos. 7,139,983; 7,158,118; 
7,262,760; and 7,414,611. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 

Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2576. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2008). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
September 16, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain video game 
machines and related three-dimensional 
pointing devices that infringe one or 
more of claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 11, 12, 15, 
16, 18, 19, 22, and 23 of U.S. Patent No. 
7,139,983; claims 1–4 of U.S. Patent No. 
7,158,118; claims 23, 24, 28, 30, 38–40, 
45, 46, 50, 52, and 60–62 of U.S. Patent 
No. 7,262,760; and claims 20, 21, 25, 27, 
34, 58, 59, 63, 65, 72, 77, 78, 82, 84, and 
91 of U.S. Patent No. 7,414,611, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 

this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—Hillcrest 
Laboratories, Inc., 15245 Shady Grove 
Road, Suite 400, Rockville, Maryland 
20850–3222. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Nintendo Co., Ltd., 11–1 Kamitoba 

hokotate-cho, Minami-ku, Kyoto 601– 
8501, Japan. 

Nintendo of America, Inc., 4820 150th 
Avenue, NE., Redmond, Washington 
98052. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative 
Law Judge, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, shall designate the 
presiding Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 

VerDate Aug<31>2005 16:54 Sep 22, 2008 Jkt 214001 PO 00000 Frm 00074 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\23SEN1.SGM 23SEN1jle
nt

in
i o

n 
P

R
O

D
1P

C
65

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S


		Superintendent of Documents
	2010-07-18T13:45:53-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




